**Attendees:** Aaron Weimer, Shannon Russell, Peggy Henson, Chantel Heichert, Kim Patirquin, Krysta Scheuerman, Lynn Ware (Chelsey Tanois joined at 7:16pm)

Call to Order: 7:00pm

~ Minutes approved from last meeting by consensus

# **Treaty Land 6 Acknowledgement**

## Recap:

#### 1:Chantel:

Only has fundraising updates

### 2:Lynn Ware

- CV sprinkler system needs to be updated. They got 3 quotes ranging from 1 million to 4 million. WRPS is not going with the lowest bidder, it will be done in the summertime. The project will take 3 summers to complete with Capital Planning backing the project. WRPS will be asking about a warranty extension because the original company that did the sprinklers is no longer in business.
- Norwood to be built on the same site.
- Minister has said schools are to buy Canadian supplies, lists of companies will be sent out later in the week.

\*Chantel: Do you know anyone running for school board trustee?

## 3: Peggy:

- May 28th will be the Div.2 track meet, Mr. Doyle would like to know if parent council will be handing out freezies? Hotdogs?
- Div.1 track meet June 20th, rain out June 24th.
- Otherwise feild trips are happening in all Divisions

\*Krysta: Why don't we do school wide hotdogs, chips and juice boxes May 28th and school wide freezies on June 20th?

\*Chantel: Could a form go out to the Halal students asking about hotdogs so we know how many are needed?

#### 4: Aaron:

 Staffing changes; Mrs. Russell is going to the high school next year to be their new Vice Principal. We will be getting two new VP's; Shauna Stirk, who is currently working in Saskatchewan and Jane Gustal from Centennial. Otherwise we have the same number of teaching staff next year.

<sup>\*</sup>Lynn: No, but you can look on the website.

• Would like to know if Parent Council would be willing to help with a new water filling station? The current one is loose, the water flow is not great and they are quite fragile units. New ones are running about \$3000/unit. It is most used in Div. 3 outside the gym.

\*Aaron: Will call facilities and get permission.

\*Kim: Will call AGLC head of casion finance to see if we can use casino monies to help pay for it.

- Awards are June 24 and 25th.
- Lake Nakamun parent volunteer forms and student permission forms are going out this week.

\*Chantel: Is there an update on the Grade 7&8 dance.

\*Aaron: The dance will happen June 20th, as long as there are enough supervisors to help. We asked all Wetaskiwin schools as well as Millet, should know by the end of the week if it's a go.

Adjourned: 7:41pm

# Fundraising:

~ Minutes adopted from last meeting by consensus

## **5:** Banking Kim Patriquin

- February there was nothing coming in or out of the Casino or GeneralAccount.
- March ther was nothing in or out of Casino or General Account.
- April there will be an expected income into the General Account of \$6904.04 for: Boston Pizza, Edo, Mary Browns, December silent auction and Carter's Cookies.
- Booster Juice was paid \$1504.13 out of the General Account
- We are still also expecting an income of \$1504.13 from the school for Booster Juice
- The total on the banking statement doesn't include the \$6904.04

### 5: Hot Lunch:

• Booster jucie had a bit of a kerfuffle in the beginning, we re-opened it, got more sales and all the kids loved it! Would do it again, only offering the small size to Div 1&2 and the larger size to Div. 3.

## **6:** Fundraising:

Nothing to report

\*Chantel motions to pay for the carpet Lori picked out for the Library Cozy Corner, paying no more than \$1000. Krysta seconds the motion.

<sup>\*</sup>Aaron: We haven't received an invoice for transportation yet.

<sup>\*</sup> Aaron: The carpets for Grades 1&2 circle time need to be replaced, would Parent council be interested in helping out with that?

\*Krysta motions that parent council purchase new carpet for Div 1 not exceeding \$1000, providing the casino account allows us to pay for them.

Kim is going to look into the casino finance to see if we can pay for a sports hydration station, prevention station and literacy corner.

\*Krysta motions that Chantel can purchase hotdogs, chips, jucie boxes, freezies and condiments for school wide hotdog day. Kim seconds the motion.

\*Kim motions to pay Chantel for Arber Greenhouse Gift Certificates, Krysta seconds the motion.

Adjourned: 8:11pm

Next Meeting: June 2, 2025